F. 8@l

- 14-JAN-2085 16:58 FRom:DESMoND J DoHERTY oo [ o: ||

DrsMOND | DoHERTY & CoO.

Solicttors

Our Ref: DID/NH/S/FER

Your Ref: CF/FPD)2004/3 139/01/02/03/04/05/06

14 January 2005

BY FAX: 0161923 6401 RECEIVED

19 JA

Ceri Fiona Floyd N 2005
Investigation Officer 5
Fitness to Practise Directorate
General Medical Council

5™ Floor |

St. Jame's Buildings

76 Oxford Street

Manchester M1 6FQ

Dear Madam

Our Clients: Mr & Mrs* Ferguson -
the next-of-kin of Raychel Ferguson (Deceased)

" With reference to our above named clients we would ‘be very much ‘oblii ged lf you
would kindly note that we will now be acting on thelr b_cha]f in connection with all

‘One of the m.attcrsl that have to be dealt with is the complaint that is before you which
has already been lodged by our clients.

| ic Inqui been. announced into
As we are sure you are no doubt aware that a Public Inquiry has ed

the death of Raychel to be Chaired by Mr John O’Hara thQC. The first Preluninaty
Hearing in respect of the matier will be on the 3™ and 4~ of February 2005 and the

You may also be aware that we are obliged, as a matter of law, 10 produ?e all our files
and documents and all information that we have pertaining (0 Raychel’s death to the
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....fto the Tribunal.

In the circumstances we now Wwrite to you on our clients’ behalf, in order that we may
assist the Tribunal, to request that you forward to us a copy of the entirety of your file
in relation to the complaint made by our clients.

We would be 6b1iged if you would kindly copy a]l documentation and correspondence
on your file in relation to the matter requested 0 that we may then in tumn forward
Same to the Chairman of the Tribunal. |

In specific reference to the “complaint” before you please note that once we have
examined all the documentation in your possession and taking into consideration the
fact that a Public Inquiry will now take place, we shall then advise our clients as to
how to proceed further with their complaint. |

It would also be of great help and assistance to us (and no doubt the Tribunal in due
course) if you would also forward to us any literature that you give out to members of
the public who wish to make a complaint to show your procedures and exactly what
happens. We feel that this would be extremely helpful to our clients, the Tribunal and

us

We would further add should you have any query at all in respect of the above or seek
clarification on any matter at all set out would you please telephone the WIitér

directly.

In anticipation of same we thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully
DESMOND J DOHERTY
SOLICTTOR
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